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4.2.4 Average annual expenditure for purchase of books, journals
and e resources during the last 5 years



4.2.4 Average annual expenditure for purchase of books, journals, and e-resources during the last five years (INR in Lakhs)

Expenditure on the Expenditure on the Expenditure on Expenditure on
Year purchase of books in | purchase of journals in subscription to e- subscription to other e- Total
(INR in lakhs) (INR in lakhs) journals (INR in lakhs) | resources (INR in lakhs)
2018-19 0.48 0.15 0.06 0.00 0.69
2019-20 0.32 0.19 0.06 0.00 0.57
2020-21 0.28 0.09 0.06 0.00 0.43
2021-22 0.51 0.19 0.06 0.00 0.76
2022-23 0.27 0.12 0.06 0.00 0.45
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Subject: Fwd: N-LIST: Payment Acknowledgement - Gandhi Shikshan
Bhavan 's Smt. Surajba College of Education, Mumbai (Ref No. INF/N-
LIST/2022/1084)

From: INFLIBNET Centre <paymentinfo@inflibnet.ac.in> on Fri, 16 Jun 2023 16:18:04

To: Administrator <pradnyaanii@rediffmail.com>

F\’! ded &4
From: N-LIST Payment <paymentinfo@inflibnet.ac.in>
Date: Thu, Jun 16, 2022 at 10:00 PM
Subject: N-LIST: Payment Acknowiedg 1t - Gandhi Shikshan Bhavan ‘s Smi. Surajba College of Education, Mumbai
(Ref No. INF/N-LIST/2022/1084)
To: Mrs. Usha Murugan <gandhishikshanbhavan@minl.nelLin>
Cc: Pradnya Anil Bhosekar, L fi pradnyaanii@redifimail.com>

To

Principal

Gandhi Shikshan Bhavan 's Smt. Surajba College of Education, Mumbai

Mumbai - Maharashtra

Respected Sir/ Madam,

This is to acknowledge that your payment of Rs. 5900 vide DD/Cheque/RTGS/NEFT No. 493883 dated
2022-06-04 has been received on 2022-06-16 towards annual membership fee of N-LIST Programme for
the period 01/04/2022 to 31/03/2023

Online receipt will be generated only after realization of DD/Cheque and GST payment. You will be
intimated once receipt will be generated (mostly by second week of the next month).

Note: Kindly check the payment details as mentioned above. In case of any discrepancies, please write
us at paymentinfo@infiibnet.ac.in.

For any queries regarding N-LIST Payment, please contact us at paymentinfo@inflibnet.ac.in.
Important Note: If you do not have the College Administrator’s username and password, kindly serid a
separate email along with an authorization letter{docx] to college@infiibnet.ac.in. We will be happy to
provide N-LIST College Administrator’s username and password.

With regards,

N-LIST Team

INFLIBNET Centre

(An IUC of UGC)

Infocity, Opp. DA-IICT

Gandhinagar - 382007, Gujarat

Phone: 079-23268243/44

Email: eollege@inflibnet.ac.in (access related); paymentinfo@inflibnet.ac.in (payment related)

r
Thanks &Regards,

NLIST Team,

INFLIBNET Centre,

Infocity, Gandhinagar-382007
Ph. No. 079-23268243/44

Type text here




Invoice
Ref Noo: OIN-LIST200 /30me Date: 2021.04:19
vvion No. NUISY21.227258
GST No.. Not Avaitaole
Name and Addeess of Subscriber Cofeyn GST St Codu: 404 27)
To
The Prinogpal
Gandhi Shikshan Bhavan ‘s Smy Surujon College of Education Mumsel
Jut RowaiNorth)
Mumbai
Manacashi - 400049
SR No. ¥ B, . T retedel walp | AmoaitinRsy ]
1 ummm.m Anrll 2021 to March 2022 5,000.00
COSTRObA 508
SCSTQO0N 200
OSIg s om #0500
Total 5,900.00
nmmmmmm Oniy
GSTIN 2MARATIN4S212Y
Whmma.ww-wwh
Sncerely Yours
u'“
Axhok Kumar Ral
Scientist-E(CS)
Cut Moo
N-LIST MEMBERSHIP FEE RECEIPT
Raceipt Dute: 20210419 Fecwet No: 52088

mmmmmmm-amwmnumumm
AR o Qs F v Thousarn New Wamvges Crwigue ttx Ne il T

Dt i §.04 wm' cﬁudMMPm“ nmmmwmvmm
Mr.bnh-u,-ml-a

Rs. 5900
Swcerely Youry
v Yl
Administratve OMM)

.‘Mmmnmmmﬂmd&nﬁnnm
Sudject 0.6 ) racicec
Orfine Frivsod Date : 202444490 106840
muw'wmm/mmou
GSTIN, 20AAATI480J12ZS.

Infocity, P.B. No. 4, Gandhinagar - 382007, Gujerst, INDIA
D, WAL 4, wlr . e, TE (W)
Ph.: +81-79-23268000, Fax : +91-75-23266222, hitpciweaw infibret as in
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Information and Library Network Centre
(An Autonomous Inter-University Centre of UGC)

INFUBNET (Prefres SFiem e ) e S Prefrome )

National Library and Information Services Infrastructure of Scholarly Content (N-LIST)

Invoice
Rof No.: INF/N-LIST/2020/1084 Date: 2020-07-C8
Invoice No.: NLIST/20-21/850
GST No.: Not Avadabie
Name and Address of Subscriber College GST State Code: MH (27]
To
The Principal
Gandhi Shikshan Bhavan 's Smt. Surajba Coliege of Education, Mumbai
Juhu Road(North)
Mumbai
Maharashtra - 400049
SR. No. Membership Foo Period of Memb A inRs
1 N-LIST Annual Membership Fee April 2020 to March 2021 $5,000.00
CGSTEO 00% 0.00
SGSTRO00% 000
IGSTER18.00% 00 00
Total 5,900.00
Rupees Five Thousand Nine Hundred Onty
GSTIN: ZlAMTIMOOﬂZS
ToSis 0n annual ship fee.
Sincerely Yours
'
(G
Ashok Kumar Rai
Sclentist-E(CS)
Cut Hore
N-LIST MEMBERSHIP FEE RECEIPT
Receipt Date: 2020-07-08 Receipt No: 29275

mmmtohomomnmanm'.smmucwmwum»mww.

Amovmrmwmmwwmmwmmsm MAHBH20 100480715
Dated 20200708 drawn on Bank of Payable at raGar Gujarat lowards NUST Anaual
Meerbgeahio Fee for the financial yesr 2020-21

Rs. 5900

Sincerely Yours

S

For Auministrative Officer(PA & F)
This receipt is vasd on realization of Cheque and DD.
Subject 1o Gandhinagar(Gujarat) jurisdiction only
Oniine Printed Date . 2020-09-18 10:03:41 3
INFLIBNET Ref No © INFIN-LIST/2020/1084
GSTIN. 24AAATI1480J12S.

InioeityP.B No. 4, Gandhinagar - 382007, Gujarat, INDIA
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Information and Uibrary Network Centre
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INFUBNET (Prraraw ST ST 6 siw rebroEd $%)
National Library and Information Services Inf ucture of Scholarly Content (N-LIST)
Invoice
Ref No.: INFIN-LISTR2019/1084 Date: 2019-06-24

Invoice No,: NLIST/18-20/1085
Colta GST No.: Not Available
Name and Address of Subscriber Cofloge GST State Code: MH [27]
To
The Principal
Gandhi Shikshan Bhavan ‘s Smi. Sursjba College of Education, Mumbai
Juhu Road(North)
Mumbal
Maharashtra - 400049
SR, No. Membershlp Feo ~ Pariod of Mombership  AmountinRs
1 N-LIST Annual Membership Fee April 2019 to March 2020 5,000.00
CGSTRO00% 0,00
SGSTEO0O% 0.00
GST@18.00% 900.00
Total 5,900.00

Rupees Five Thousand Nine Hundred Only
GSTIN: 24AAATITA801ZS
able on annual

TOS is not ap foe,
Sincerely Yours
([
Ashok Kumar Ral
Scientist-D(CS)
Cut Here
N-LIST MEMBERSHIP FEE RECEIPT
Receipt Date: 2019-06-24 Recaipt No: 494

mwmmumomsmnmm--ms«-wca-maeuum.um.w.
Maharashtra s

Amamﬁmwmwwmmwwwm 049537 Daned
mm@rmmmmmwumwmumtm
Mambership Fae for the fnancal ywy 2015-20.

_Rs. 5900

e

Administrative Officer(P 8 A)
This receipt is valid on realizaton of Cheque and DD,
Subject 1o t(Gusarst) ju jon only
Onfine Printed Date © 2024-12-05 06.17:58
INFLIBNET Rof No : INF/N-LIST/2019/1084
GSTIN. 24AAATI1480J1ZS.

Infocity, P.B. No. 4, Gandhinagar - 382007, Gujarat, INDIA
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Information and Ubrary Network Cent
(An Autonomous Inter-University Centre of UGC)
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INFUBNET (Frroer SFER S R e S R )

National Library and Information Services Infrastructure of Scholarly Content (N-LIST)

Invoice
Ret No. INFINALIST/2018/1084 Date: 2018-03.22
Invoice No.: NLIST/17-181213
GST No.: Not Available
Name and Address of Subscriber Colage GST State Code: MH[27)
To
The Principal
Gandhi Shikshan Bhavan 's Smt. jba College of Education, Mumbai
Juhu Road(North)
Mumbai
Maharashira - 400049
SR. No. ~ Membership Feo - | Period of Membership AmountinRs
1 N-LIST Annual Membership Feo April 2018 to March 2019 $,000.00
CGSTE0.00% 0.00
SGSTE0,00% 0.00
1GST@18.00% 900,00
Total 5,900.00
Rupees Five Thousand Nine Hundred Only
GSTIN: 24AAATIN480)1ZS
TDS is not ap on annual hip fee.
Sincerely Yours
(0}
Ashok Kumar Rai
Sclentist-D(CS)
Cut Here
N-LIST MEMBERSHIP FEE RECEIPT
Recept Date: 2018-03-22 Receipt No: 449

wmmn'mnaamsm;mm'-msmwmm.uwmum.

Amum!nwmwomwmmoommsm,mnw
mmna-mammmmuammmuusvw
Fon fo the Snancial year 2017418

Rs. 5900

e

Administrative Officer(P & A)

Thtmeotnnlcmlo&apondcmwowoo,
Subjoct 1o ujarat) only
Onlina Printed Date : 2024-12-05 08:17:15
INFLIBNET Ref No : INF/N-LIST/2018/1084
GSTIN. 24AAATIHAB0J1ZS.

Infocity, P.B. No. 4, Gandhinagar - 382007, Gujarat, INDIA
A, AR, 3. Y, MR - W00, TRA ()
Ph.: +81-79-23268000, Fax : 491-78-23268222, hitp:/Mww.inflibnet.ac.in
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